MayorandCouncillors

: : To Public Hearing
From: on behalf of MayorandGouncillors - Date: N\m\/ Iﬁ , 200(‘7

Subject: FW: Send a Submission Online (response #451) ftem #
Re: $080 + 100 Blands i\
From: City of Richmond Website [maifto:webgraphics@richmond.ca]

E%!mﬂ BHR ol
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2009 4:16 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors ' SCHEDULE 2 TO THE MINUTES

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #451) ' | OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
| | COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC

- HEARINGS HELD ON TUESDAY

>
¢

- Your Name: - ~ Alvin Leung MAYS, 20039'
5 Your Address: 8120 Jones Roadr 7
Subject Property Address 8080 & 8100 Blundell Road (Zoning :
~ OR Bylaw Number: : Amendment Bylaw 8484 (RZ 06-340471)

| would like to object to the rezoning of this

property to.permit townhouse development.

Congestion is a huge issue. There is already

Comments: i an overabundance of multi-family, apartment

i developments in Richmond. There are not

¢ enough roads to service any further increase
. in population, Thank-you.

2009-05-19



